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From:_@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 10:31 AM

To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. {sEc=RRaR=cH=R-
Cririyiimviyiminim @y

PROFECTEDSHCABINET
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PROTECTEDSHCABINET

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 10:12 AM

To: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. iEGehRei Gl EE-
EripiyiiEyiyimrinn @i

PROTECTEDSH-CABINET

Ml

I’'ve had a meeting with- regarding an update on the below.

eleased under the FOI Act 1982 by the Departme
Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
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Thank you Eeal)

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(i)

DIRECTOR

Regional Programs Branch

Regional Development and Local Government Division
$22M@ - @infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 63933320 « M +61522M@0

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES ¢ EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: 5#2®@0 @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 2:58 PM

To: 0@ @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: 20RO @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. i GmhG@ikaGREEm
Cinipiiniyuiism@rieipsi

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a) i)

From: $20@0

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 9:28 AM

To: Z20@O @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: 200 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. frEGefREGREETEE"
Goivipiivivm i@yl




FOI 24-313 - Internal Review Document 4

PROTECTEDSHCADINET

i
See below known responses -$4181
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PROTECTEDSH-CABINET

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 1:35 PM

To: @MQO.infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>

) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. iR umEsnmmyisybmmmnEyishimy

Subject: MO status (where known

PROTECTEDSH-CABINET

Good afternoon-

We are working with our internal Finance area regarding preparations for the upcoming budget.

| hope you have a great weekend.

Project Title Grantee Amount Destination MO Status
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Mobile CCTV Victoria Police / $500,000 | Social Services
Community Cardinia Shire /
Safety Initiative Casey Council
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DIRECTOR

Regional Programs Branch
Regional Development and Local Government Division

_ @infrastructure.gov.au

P+612 6393- M +61
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

PROTFECTED St CABINET—

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Depart
Transport, Regional Development, Communicati
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